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Yuval Beer

From: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il

Sent: 11:53 2019 "2anyT 05 'w'pN DI'

To: Lea Zorman
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From: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:29 AM

To: 17110 nan<rhendler@harel-ins.co.il>; nixna nivan<tvbriut@harel-ins.co.il>
Cc: edancohen@harel-ins.co.il
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From: Lea Zorman

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9:18 AM

To: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il; tvbriut@harel-ins.co.il

Subject: FW: Na'w? n'19n ,058830159 :.T.7M |7'RI N'IN 'N7ITR Nipk. pdf
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From: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il [mailto rhendler@harel-ins.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Lea Zorman </ea@dagan3000.com>

Cc: tvbriut@herel-ins.co.il

Subject: FW: xa'w/7 n'an ,058830159 :.1.M |7'81 NaN ‘W7 NipY. pdf
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From: Lea Zorman <|ea@dagan3000.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2019 12:34 PM

To: 1910 man<rhendler@harel-ins.co.il>

Subject: FW: x2'w/% n'an ,058830159 :.1.1 |7'NI NN 'N2ITR NIRY. pdf
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From: edencohen@harel-ins.co.il [mailto:edencohen@harel-ins.co.il]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:57 PM

To: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il

Cc: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Subject: FW: ¥2'w? nman ,058830159 ..T.0 72'NI NN K2R Nip7.pdf
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From: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:35 PM

To: quIv 0"N Jar<abh@harel-ins.co.il>

Cc: N2 |Tu<edencohen@harel-ins.co.il>

Subject: x2'w7 n1an ,058830159 :.T.N [7'NI NN 'N2ITN NIPY.pdf
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Yuval Beer

From: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il
Sent: 11:58 2019 "2nDNT 05 'Wwrnn oy
To: Lea Zorman
Subject: . FW: N2'W V191 ,058830159 11N |'J'NI TN 'RITN NIPY . pdf
Attachments: _ [N NIITN 28D NINDTIN2 21210Y NINTNjpg; RA'WY N9 pdf;.admailBnrl 12.jpg
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rhendler@harel-ins.co.if
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before printing this amall please think about the enwronment

From: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:29 AM

To: 910 mm<rhendler@harel-ins.co.il>; niNMa mu':m<tvbr|ut@harel -ins.co.il>
Cc: edancohen@harel-ins.co.l

Subject: FW: Na'w? n'191 058830159 :.1.n |'7‘NI nan -N‘nm niy.pdf

AN Jenna, oy mn
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From: Lea Zorman
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9;18 AM
To: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il; tvbriut@harel-ins.co.il

Subject: FW: x5 ivaan 058830159 :..n |78 AN w‘)ﬁu nij7'72. pdf

Ma1]vinTr/k]
; NUNTN 2NON N7AF7 nTIR
C Ny

From: rhendler@barel-ins.co.il [mailto:rhendler@harel-ins.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2019 2:23 PM ‘ '

To: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Cce: tyvbriut@harel-ins.co.il

Subject: FW: N1v/2 nman 058830159 1.T.n (7131 N3N IN9ITIN NP pdf

NIDTIVNIFATAY? D'NIMAIN 7192 270 D71 WNRA Iy NN NPT 10D PR
DTN KXY A'NT ANon
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JUNMA nv'an ng7hn nnm

T ‘07w TINN

a : 02-6404449 070
02-5661060 :opo-

rhendler@harel-ins.co.il

From: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2019 12:34 PM

To: 1710 na<rhendler@harel-ins.co.il>

" Subject: FW: N1'w7 niaan 058830159 1.1.0 (7181 '3 'WIITR nip7.pdf.

[I3TV¥7 DTIN, 219 VAW 1IN

From: edencohen@bharel-ins.co.il [mallto:edencohen@harel-ins.co.il]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:57 PM
To: rhendler@harel-ins.co.il

.Cc: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Subject: FW: x1'w/7:11971 058830159 1.1 {7'NI NNIN 'RATR NIy pdf
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From: Lea Zorman <lea@dagan3000.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:35 PM

To: quie ovn Gan<abh@harel-ins.co.il>

Cc: |13|1u<edencohen@?harel|nsco il>

Subject: N2y 'mm ,058830159 .1.1 |7'NI TN 'WITN nn') pdf
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